## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, AUGUST 30, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) DAY: 1,RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School will be hosting a vaccine clinic with Walgreens tomorrow Tuesday, August 31st and Wednesday, September 1st, 2021 at Sue D. Cooley Stadium from 1pm to 4pm. Please go to our school website for more information and form to sign up.

<u>Uniform Information</u>: If you have not received your complete school uniform order yet, please call Mark or Brett Tillman at 667-0770 x.1 or 2 to arrange a pick up. You may also text Mark at 250-1600 or Brett at 264-7486. If leaving a voice or text message, be sure to include your name as it was written on the order, your grade and a return number and we will contact you to set up a pick up. For more information, visit our school website. Mahalo.

For all Class of 2022 seniors, if you have any art skills or are interested in helping decorate for homecoming, there will be a meeting held in Ms. Ellis' classroom today after school. If you have any questions, please email Benjamin Lolesio at <u>4141900041@k12.hi.us</u> or see him in person. Thank you!

## CLUB CHATTER

Students who missed out on the Club Fair and want to join a club, should check out their emails for club sign ups.

Aloha, first club meeting of the year for <u>Best Buddies club</u> will be on this Wednesday, Sept 1 at lunch time on the lawn between D building and Hale Pa'i printing house. Please come and bring your lunches. We will have lunch bunch. We are excited to see all our old and new Best Buddies members. Wednesday, Sept 1 at lunch between D building and Hale Pa'i. Mahalo!

**HOSA:** Wanna grab more credits? Join us Tuesday, August 31st and Wednesday, September 1st at the Athletic room to hold up signs encouraging others to get the vaccine or thanking those who have. You'll be creating your own signs to hold up! Every hour attended is worth 2 credits!

The Lāhainaluna Ho'okō Math Program is seeking Junior and Senior volunteer tutors to tutor Algebra 1 or Geometry on Tuesdays after school from 1:30 pm - 2:30 pm in Ms. Abad's classroom (P8). This is a fun and rewarding opportunity to help your underclassmen peers. Serving as a volunteer tutor also looks great on your resume! If you are interested in being a volunteer tutor, please pick up a form in Ms. Abad's room and return by Tuesday, August 31. There will be a mandatory meeting after school on Tuesday, August 31 at 1:30 pm in P8 for all students wanting to volunteer.

**ALOHA CLUB:** Are you interested in joining the Aloha Club? Aloha Club?? What's that? Aloha Club is a service club, where we focus on monthly community service activities. For more information, sign up at bit.ly/signupaloha to be invited to our first club meeting. We are still setting a meeting date, but you'll be the first to know if you complete the Google form. Sign up for the Aloha Club and Live Aloha.

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Sticks, Fruit Punch, Marinara Sauce. Lunch: Fish Sandwich, Wedge Fries, Veggie Sticks, Baked Beans, Grape Slushy, Diced Pears. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Andy Diaz Diaz, Isabella Dimond Erwin, Silvan Dixon, Mauka Do, Alohilani Dudoit, Deejay Duque. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.